CROOKED RIVER RANCH
FIRE & RESCUE

6971 SW Shad Road, Crooked River Ranch, OR 97760
Phone: (541) 923-6776 | Fax: (541) 923-5247
www.crrfire.org

Notice of Board Meeting

The Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of Directors, will hold a Board
meeting on Thursday, August 15, 2019. The Board Meeting will start at 6:30 pm. The Board
meeting will be held at the fire station located at 6971 SW Shad Road, Crooked River Ranch,
Oregon. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities and will be recorded.

Board of Directors District Staff

Barbara Oakley, President (Position 4) Fire Chief, Harry Ward

Brad Pahl, Vice President, (Position 1) Assistant Fire Chief, Sean Hartley
Mark Wilson, Secretary (Position 5) Administrative Assistant, Dana Schulke

Jeff Green, Treasurer (Position 3)
John Meredith, Director (Position 2)

Board Meeting Agenda

1. Call to Order — Director Oakley
1.1 Roll Call by Director Wilson

1.2 Flag Salute — Director Pahl
2. Review of Agenda
3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
3.1 Approval of June 20, 2019 Board meeting minutes
3.2 Approval of July 18, 2019 Board meeting minutes
4. Financial Reports
4.1 Acknowledge receipt and approval of the financial reports for June 2019 —
Director Green
4.2 Acknowledge receipt and approval of the financial reports for July 2019 -
Director Green
4.3 Appointment of Board members to sign checks for Monday, September 9th and
Tuesday, September 24, 2019.
5. Comments from the public - (Please sign-up before the meeting begins; comments or
presentations are limited to 3 minutes in length and duplicate comments or testimonies are to
be avoided)
6. Unfinished business (consideration, discussion, and possible action on the following
items):
6.1 Follow-up discussion on moving the day of the District's Board meetings - Director
Oakley and Director Meredith



7. New Business (consideration, discussion, and possible action on the following items):
7.1 Discussion/Approval of Resolution 2019-05 for receiving unanticipated VFA grant
funds, appropriating the funds and authorizing expenditures - Fire Chief, Harry
Ward/Assistant Fire Chief, Sean Hartley

8. Fire Chief's Report - Fire Chief, Harry Ward

9. Operations Report - submitted by Asst. Fire Chief, Sean Hartley

10. Correspondence & Recognitions — Director Oakley

11. Comments/Questions
11.1 Public
11.2 Chief, Staff, and/or Volunteers
11.3 Board of Directors

12. Adjournment — Director Oakley

ek e e e o g ek ek ke ke e e e ek e ke ke ke ekededek

(In accordance with ORS 192.660, the Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of Directors
may convene in executive session at any time)



Crooked River Ranch RFPD
6971 SW Shad Rd
Terrebonne, OR 97760-9250

Joint Public Budget Hearing & Board Meeting Minutes
June 20, 2019

A Joint Public Budget Hearing and Board Meeting of the Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire
Protection District Board of Directors took place on Thursday, June 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the
Crooked River Ranch Fire District Fire Station, located at 6971 SW Shad Road, Crooked River
Ranch, Oregon. The Public Budget Hearing started at 6:00 pm with the Board Meeting
immediately following the hearing.

Public Budget Hearing Minutes

1. Called to Order by Director Bengtson at 6:00 pm. Roll call was taken by Director Oakley and
the following individuals were in attendance: Director Bengtson, Director Kirk, Director Meredith
and Director Oakley. Also in attendance, Fire Chief, Harry Ward, Assistant Fire Chief, Sean Hartley
and Administrative Assistant, Dana Schulke, as well as Captain, Alysha Delorto, Volunteers Dennis
Senko, Myrsideys Steward and Colton Steinke. Members of the public in attendance, Brad Pahl,
Tammy Pahl, Jeff Green, Brenda Davis, Patricia Hayes, John Hayes, Mark W. Wilson, Tina Wilson,
Bill Sundin, Kay Norberg, Bill Burt and Kate Zemke. There were three individuals who did not sign
in for the meeting, two are believed to be related to Jeff Green (possibly his parents), and the
other was Mike Knoke. After roll call was taken, the flag salute was done by Director Kirk.

2. Presentation of the Budget - Fire Chief, Harry Ward stated that the budget was reviewed at
the Budget Committee meeting and there have been no changes. The total for the budget is
$1,418,082 and we are looking good. We plan on carrying over about $215,000 depending on
how this month ends. He asked if there are any questions from the Board. The Board approved
of the new budget and there were no comments from the public. Director Bengtson asked for a
motion. Director Kirk asked if they had to make a motion now, since they were going to approve
the Resolution for the budget in the Board meeting following this public hearing. They did not
make a motion and will review the Resolution in the Board meeting. There was no further
discussion.

3. Adjournment — Director Bengtson ended the budget hearing at 6:06 pm.

Board Meeting Minutes
1. Called to Order by Director Bengtson at 6:06pm. Roll call was taken by Director Oakley and
the following individuals that were listed above in the Public Budget Hearing also attended the
Board Meeting. Two people attended this meeting about half way through, which were Todd
and Angie Nace. '
2. Review of Meeting Agenda Items — the Board reviewed the agenda and there was nothing
to add.
3. Approval of the Board Meeting Minutes.

3.1 May 16, 2019 Board minutes — minutes were reviewed and read by the Board and
they had no corrections, however, Mark Wilson stated that the spelling of Pape Kenilworth was

1



incorrect and it should be Pape Kenworth. Director Oakley made a motion to approve the

minutes as amended, Director Kirk seconded the motion. All were in favor, motion passed (4-0).

4. Financial Reports -
4.1 Director Meredith presented the financial report as of the end of May 2019. In the
First Interstate Bank general account, there was $7,194.55. In the First Interstate Bank-
Payroll account, we had $2,852.78. Inthe Jefferson County Treasury the account balances
were: Bond Fund $37,330.99 and the Capital Reserve Fund $186,820.78. In the General
Fund we had, $136,224.04. In the Local Option Levy Fund we had $242,868.00. In
Accounts Receivable we had $365. Director Kirk made a motion to approve the May 2019
financial report as presented, Director Oakley seconded the motion, all were in favor and
the motion passed, (4-0).
4.2 Appointment of Board members to sign checks — It was decided that the new Director
coming on board, Jeff Green will sign checks on Tuesday, July 9th and the new Director,
Brad Pahl, will sign checks on Thursday, July 25th, 2019. It has yet to be determined who
will be the second person signing checks. This is to follow after new Board members are
sworn in and positions are established. Director Oakley stated she would be available for
both dates if needed.

5. Comments from the public — only one person, Kay Norberg has signed up to speak, however

she stated that she would like to wait until the end of the meeting.

6. Unfinished Business —
6.1 Follow-up discussion on the new Radios — Assistant Fire Chief, Sean Hartley stated
the transition went smoothly with just a few hiccups. The crew has been utilizing the new
radios for response and it is working fine. Everything is hooked up and working well.
There was no further discussion and topic will be removed from unfinished business.

7. New Business:
7.1 Discussion and Approval of Resolution 2019-02 to adopt the 2019/2020 Fiscal
Budget — Director Bengtson read through all of the Resolution which stated the items in
the General Fund totaling $1,203,082., Bond payment for the Station $165,800 and our
Capital Reserve Fund in the amount of $75,000. Total Appropriations of all funds totaled
$1,443.882, total unappropriated amounts for all funds totaled $364,366, which is a total
budget of $1,808,248. General Fund tax amount 1.8379 and local option tax was 0.89,
Bond Levy amount $168,603. The above figures were approved and adopted on Thursday,
June 20t 2019. Director Oakley made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-02 to adopt
the 2019/2020 fiscal budget as written. Director Kirk seconded the motion. All were in
favor and motion passed, (4-0).
7.2 Discussion and Approval of ordering a new Ambulance for the District — Fire Chief,
Harry Ward gave the final quote to the Board on the purchase of a new ambulance. There
was a second quote which was separate for a “Loader” that we could get for less money
than going with the initial company. We have gone to a smaller bottle of oxygen, so the
loader does not have to be so big. Director Bengtson asked if we were getting a Demo,
Chief Ward stated we are not. The manufacturer is going to demonstrate our new
ambulance at industry shows and at other agencies for no more than 90 days, or no more
than 5,000 miles from Salt Lake City to here. In doing this the manufacturer has decreased
the price by $4,000. In speaking with the manufacturer, it will take about 120 days to

2



build and we will received it 90 days after that, which is faster than what we anticipated.
The total of the purchase would be $231,040.71 and we plan on putting $75,000 down.
The financing would be $156,040.71. Depending on when everything is signed, we should
receive it sometime next spring. Chief Ward clarified with Director Bengtson that the
price for the Loader is included in the financing, we do not have to pay separately for it.
The Loader will be delivered to the manufacturer and they will add it. This ambulance is
the only one in the State of Oregon, as it is geared for all safety measures for the crew
and patient. It has seatbelts and airbags inside for the crew, it is designed completely for
the crew when they attend to a patient and if they ever crash. Chief Ward commended
our staff for working on this project for such a long time. It is built to accommodate extra
equipment, etc. Horton, the manufacturer, has been very accommodating and Savvick
Buying Group is a competitive buying company that does the work for us (as far as the
completive bidding process). Chief Ward has all the documentation from them and will
have it ready for the Auditors when they come. A motion was made by Director Kirk to
approve the ordering of a new ambulance through Savvik Buying Group, a competitive
bidding company. Director Meredith seconded the motion. Director Bengtson asked
about the financial package/financing and when we had to make the payments. Chief
Ward clarified that the payments are only made once a year. Our first payment will not
be due until December of 2020. If we do the Resolution to order the ambulance in July,
the rate will be locked in at 4.1%. Patricia Hayes asked Director Bengtson if she could ask
a question in regards to the ambulance, Director Bengtson stated “no”, it has been
discussed by the Board and staff has done all their homework on this project. A motion
has been put on the table and all were in favor, motion passed, and (4-0).

7.3 Discussion on increasing the price of our Fire Med membership — Fire Chief, Harry
Ward stated that we were approached by Lifeflight to manage our Fire Med membership.
We have crunched some numbers and we would have to increase it by 25% to
accommodate them managing our membership. He stated that he put an email out to
the Board in regards to this topic. Chief Ward stated that in receiving reply’s back,
Director Bengtson and Director Oakley had concerns about raising the fee for the
membership. Director Bengtson stated that we just raised taxes on our residents. Chief
Ward stated that we are currently breaking even on it, however if they take it over they
will be able to do all the mass marketing and manage it. Director Oakley stated that she
feels it will not benefit us if they take it over. Director Meredith stated that he is still
thinking this over and not sure about the increase of $10. Chief Ward stated he can speak
with Victor at Lifeflight to see if there is any other way we can run some more numbers
to make the increase work. This topic will be put under old business for July’s meeting.
7.4 Swearing in of new Board Officers/Directors effective July 1, 2019 — Director
Bengtson asked for the four new Board Directors to come to the front row. Kate Zemke,
the Clerk from Jefferson County came up as well to swear in the four new Board members.
Kate congratulated all the new members on winning the election. She confirmed with all
members that they received their certificates. She swore in Brad Pahl, Position 1, Jeff
Green, Position 3, Barbara Oakley, Position 4, and Mark W. Wilson in Position 5. Signed
Oath’s were given to Dana Schulke to file and copies were made to give to Kate.



7.5 Election of Board Officers for the 2019/2020 term, effective July 1, 2019 - Director
Bengtson opened up nominations for positions on the Board. New Board Director, Brad Pahl
nominated Barbara Oakley for President, it was seconded by Director Meredith. There were no
other nominations. Barbara Oakley is now President. Director Bengtson opened nominations
for Vice President. Director Oakley nominated new Board Director Brad Pahl for Vice President.
It was seconded by Director Wilson. There were no other nominations for Vice President and
Director Pahl will now be Vice President. Director Oakley nominated new Board Director, Mark
W. Wilson as Secretary. It was seconded by Director Pahl. There were no other nominations for
Secretary. New Board Director Mark W. Wilson is Secretary. New Board Director, Jeff Green
nominated Director Meredith as Treasurer. It was seconded by Director Wilson. There were no
other nominations for Treasurer. Therefore, Director Meredith was appointed Treasurer. All
positions have all been filled.

8. Fire Chiefs Report — Fire Chief, Harry Ward stated that the EMS Billing set up with the new
company is almost complete. He is researching collection agencies locally and then will have it
completed. We have not received an answer yet on our FEMA grant application, as they are a bit
backed up with the government shut down that happened. The training area behind the Fire
Station is coming along with the stacking of the connexs. We have three new students joining us
as of July 8th. They will be going to Academy to learn Wildland and Structural fire protocol. He
stated that his focus on Health/Wellness for staff is coming along. Captain Delorto is
spearheading a peer support program, which is part of the Health/Wellness program Chief is
focusing on. We have switched our Employee Assistance Program from St. Charles to SDAO &
the State Firefighter Council, due to the fact it will be cheaper for the District. Chief Ward thanked
Myrsideys Steward for mentioning to him that we could utilize “in kind” training hours for the
VFA grant match we applied for and received. The amount of the grant was for $14,527. He
stated that he will be going to two family reunions over the summer, one in July and one in
August. Lastly, he was appointed Chair of the Central Oregon Fire Chief’s Association for a two
year term (this was added later on in the meeting, as a “go-back” as part of his report).
9. Operations Report —an operations report was submitted to the Board by Assistant Fire Chief,
Sean Hartley in the Board packet. He added that we have had a lot of Volunteers go to classes to
get certifications, Captain Delorto is working on Peer Support Program and we are applying for a
lot of grants. Director Kirk stated that he saw a link that we might want to put on our webpage
that talks about local wildfires. There was no further discussion.
10. Correspondence/Recognitions — We received a letter from Accuity, LLC (our Auditor) which
indicated that they will only be sending us three copies and a PDF copy of the final audit to save
paper. Chief Ward stated that we will also be cutting down on the amount of Board packets we
provide in order to save paper.
11. Comments/Questions:
11.1  Public — Kay Norberg stated that she wanted to thank Bob Bengtson &

Dennis Kirk for serving on the Board. She indicated that all Board

members should work as one and should work together. She wished them

well.

11.2  Chief, Staff and/or Volunteers — Dana Schulke presented Cards to Bob
Bengtson and Dennis Kirk. Volunteer, Dennis Senko stated they have new
Board members for the Volunteer Association. Frank Day is now

4



President, Bobby Edwards is now Vice President, Marta McGovern-
Philpott is Secretary, Colton Steinke is Treasurer and Myrsideys Steward
is Sargent of Arms. He also stated the Volunteer Association will be
ordering a Brick to lay at the new Memorial, on behalf of Wendell Beck.

11.3 Board —Director Kirk stated that it was an honor to serve on the Board and
he will miss being at the Station. He thanked Chief Ward, Assistant Fire
Chief, Sean Hartley and also Dana Schulke for what they do. He also
thanked Captain Delorto and staff and will be supporting the Districtin the
future. Director Meredith wanted to bring to the attention of everyone
that he saw a television program last Sunday about growing concerns with
cancer and other diseases with Firefighters. He wanted to verify with Chief
Ward that we are following certain protocols when it comes to PTSD,
preventing possible contaminations with cancer and doing wash downs
after working on a fire. He asked if we were working on getting an exhaust
system in the Bay. Chief Ward stated he has some one lined up to help
write a grant for us for the exhaust system we need. He also stated that
when our new students go to Academy, they will be listening to Kimberly
Lightley and Steve Pengra. Kimberly has been dealing with PTSD and Steve
currently has Cancer. There is a legislative group working with the Chief’s
Association on including Volunteer Firefighters in the Presumptive Cancer
Law. He encouraged everyone to contact their congressman to get
Volunteers included in this law.

12. Adjournment by Director Bengtson at 7:23 pm.

Respectfully,
Dana Schulke
Administrative Assistant






Crooked River Ranch RFPD
6971 SW Shad Rd
Terrebonne, OR 97760-9250

Board Meeting Minutes
18 July 2019

The monthly Board meeting of the Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of
Directors took place on Thursday, 18 July 2019 at 6:30 pm at the Crooked River Ranch Fire
District Fire Station, located at 6971 SW Shad Road Crooked River Ranch, Oregon 97760.

Board Meeting Minutes:
1. Meeting Called to Order at: 06:30 pm by Director Barbara Oakley, who also announced for
the record that our location is accessible to persons with disabilities and will be recorded.
1.1. Roll Call by: Director Mark Wilson: Director’s Brad Pahl, Jeff Green and John
Meredith were all present. Also at the start of the meeting present was: Fire Chief
Harry Ward, Assistant Chief Sean Hartley. Excused was Administrative Assistant Dana
Schulke. Also in attendance was: Staff Captains; Alysha Delorto, David McDonald,
and Tom Fast. Responding Volunteers; Lieutenant Frank Day, Marta McGovern-
Philpot and Community Services Officer Dennis Senko. Support Volunteers; Pat
Hayes and Tina Wilson. Public in attendance was; John Hayes, Brenda Davis, Dennis
Kirk, Bill Burt, Kay Norberg, Jerry & Sue Green, Bob Bengtson. Part time employee
present was Brodie Blok
1.2. Flag Salute Led by: Director Pahl

Comment from Director Barbara Oakley:

Director Oakley wanted to mention at our last meeting (20 June 2019) which was also
our Budget Hearing, that it was failed to be noted that the Budget Committee members
were present. Those Members present were: Brad Pahl, Bill Sundin, Kay Norberg and
Mike Knoke.

2. Review of Agenda:
Director Oakley asked if anyone had anything to be added or removed from the Agenda.
Director Wilson had a note: Under item 1.1 that he is titled as a “Directory” instead of a
“Director”.

3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes and Special Board Meeting Minutes:
3.1: Director Oakley asked if anyone had any comments on or changes to the 20 June
2019 Regular Board meeting minutes. Director Wilson confirmed that the Board was
discussing the joint meeting of the Budget and Regular Board meetings on 20 June 2019.
It was confirmed yes that was what was being reviewed. Director Wilson then asked if
we were actually in our Board meeting or were we still reviewing the Agenda. Directors
Oakley and Meredith both confirmed we were in the meeting. Director Wilson stated
that he felt there was some confusion in several sections. In section 7.2 there were
many different items mentioned in the minutes that were confusing, one reference was

1



to “The Loader”. In one place he believes the term “Loader” is referring to an oxygen
bottle loader and in another place he believes it is referring to a hydraulic assist loader
for the electric patient cot. Director Wilson felt the explanation was convoluted to as
what is actually being purchased or not being purchased with the ambulance. He
requested that maybe we review the recording with that section to verify what the
intentions are of what was being said during the meeting. Director Oakley asked Chief
Ward if we could have Administrative Assistant Schulke review the recording. Director
Wilson asked if he could get a copy of the recording and offered to rewrite the minutes.
Chief Ward stated he thought there was a question by former Director Kirk about
whether we were going to get a loader for the oxygen bottle or not, which he then
stated he had said no because we were going to get smaller bottles of oxygen. Director
Oakley then asked what we should do in relation to the approval of the minutes. She
stated maybe we should hold them over until the next meeting. Director Wilson stated
he thought that would be the proper thing to do as there were other items that needed
clarification such as section 7.5 in relations to not having the names of the nomination
persons for each of the officer positions. They all had the primary nominator names
mentioned but only the President had the name of the secondary nominator listed.
None of the other officer positions had the “Seconds” listed. Again Director Wilson
stated he would like to hear the recording and make the necessary amendments and
email out a new copy to all the Board Members like he had done for the Special Board
Meeting minutes to be reviewed prior to the meeting to allow all the Board members to
have time to read them over and email any changes or corrections back so a corrected
set would be presented at the meeting. Director Oakley confirmed we would hold over
the 20 July 2019 minutes until next month.
3.2: Director Oakley then moved on to the Special Board Meeting minutes for the 02
July 2019 meeting to entertain a motion to accept the minutes after asking if there were
any questions, comments or changes. Director Green made a motion to accept the
minutes of the 02 July 2019 Special Meeting as written. The second was made by
Director Pahl. A unanimous voice vote passed the motion.
4. Financial Reports:
4.1: Director Green stated he is working with Assistant Chief Hartley and Chief Ward in
regards to some of the accounts listed on the balance sheet. Director Green stated there
has been a couple of errors that appear to be clerical errors. He also stated that the
errors have been going on for some time and that both Assistant Chief Hartley and Chief
Ward are working with the auditors to get them corrected. He also stated that he has
some emails in regards to some of the communications with the auditor. He also stated
that he had been doing an audit on some of the accounts of the Funds. He stated the
Bond Fund has $9837.30, the Capitol Reserve Fund is $173181.57, the First Interstate
Bank checking account is $5259.71, the First Interstate Bank Payroll account is $2819.19,
the General Fund is $82169.25, the Local Option Levy Fund is $244,244.24, and PayPal is
$170.26 for a total of Cash and Equivalents amount of $517,681.47. He then stated this is
what is on the balance sheet but there will be amendments coming to this at the next
meeting as both Assistant Chief Hartley and Chief Ward work on getting some the
corrections taken care of. He also stated what we can tell on the dollar amount being

2



recorded in the Levy Fund is you have checks out and you have checks that have cleared.
A lot of the checks that have cleared are being recorded as if they have cleared when
they have not, so we are stating we have “X Dollars” in the bank and some of the checks
have not cleared so our liabilities are actually more than what is actually stated whether
the checks have cleared or will clear in the next couple of weeks, a month or whenever
they end up clearing out of the account. This is part of the problem and Assistant Chief
Hartley is going to work on how we are going to record that so as to make it clear in the
balance sheet to reflect that information. He stated they did find the clerical errors in
working with the auditors and read part of an email he received from Assistant Chef
Hartley. ‘In redoing our balance sheet with the new Treasurer we have found that three
transfers were done incorrectly. These were for payments made in November, February
and May. The funds were spent out of our appropriations from the Capitol Reserve Fund,
however | did not explain this well enough to Dana. She only pulled money for these
payments from the General Fund. This means the Capital Reserve Fund has extra money
and the General Fund has not enough money. We will need help to correct this in Xero.
We will be contacting the county to back date the transfers to 6-30-19 to correct the
error between the funds. | believe we will need to do a journal entry to correct this in
Xero..." There is still an error of $763.00 when the parties in the email compares all the
funds balances. Chief Hartley had nothing to add other than he is working with the
auditor and answering their questions. Chief Ward stated that all in all the system works
due to the fact he looks at it and then Assistant Chief Hartley looks it over and then
Administrative Assistant Schulke and then the Treasurer which brought things to light
and is causing a check and balance situation. Director Green stated we would have an
amended statement next month for June 2019 amounts. These reports will have input
from the auditor and will be out in August according to Assistant Chief Hartley. Director
Meredith made a motion to table June 2019 financial as presented and verbally amended
until we get additional information. Director Wilson seconded the motion. A unanimous
voice vote was made to pass the motion.

4.2 Board Members to sign checks in August. Friday 09 August 2019 and Monday 26
August 2019. Director Wilson offered to sign on the 9* with Director Green. They
decided on a 4:30 pm time to meet to sign the checks. Director Oakley will sign on the
26 with Director Green.

5. Comments from the Public- None at this time as several people wanted to wait until the
end of the meeting time in case their questions were answered. Chief Ward asked all
attending the meeting to please sign in for the record.

6. Unfinished Business

6.1. Director Oakley presented that we have a follow up discussion on increasing our Fire Med
fees. Chief Ward stated that we had previously had a conversation and quite a few opinions
from former Board members were stated at our June meeting. This included raising the fee
and having someone else manage the program or keep the fees the same and continue to
manage it ourselves. He stated as we were looking at everything and he had found Sisters
Fire is doing the same study so he took their research and used it. He determined at this
time it would do no good to raise the fees or change anything we are currently doing. He

3



said it would do more good to raise awareness and create a marketing strategy to get more
participants than raise the fees so we would generate more funds by having more people in
the program. We could do this at our public events like the Independence Day celebration
and the Open House event. He would like to do a membership marketing program to
increase participation which will increase funds rather than increasing fees. Director Wilson
stated he had heard some departments are beginning to look at the “write-off” policy on
Fire Med programs to still send a bill to the participants after the insurance pays their
portion. Chief Ward stated this is coming from the fact a lot of departments are “Jumping
ship” from the billing companies. It was agreed that more members in the program would
be a better avenue to pursue to keep the program operational and financially stable.
6.2. Follow up discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2019-03 “Amending &
Extending Term Limitations for Board Positions as Officers”.
Director Oakley stated we had talked a little bit about this at our Special Board
meeting. She explained we ran into a situation that we had elected a Director as
Treasurer for a third term accidently. Still referring to previous discussion about the
what if no one wanted to do the job or were unable to do the job that we came up with
a resolution to extend the term limitations on a case by case basis and would be a one
year extension only. This would be for emergencies only and would also require a vote
by the standing Board to approve such an extension. Director Meredith stated he was
a little bit opposed to the idea and expanded on the why to keep it the same. He
recognized this was special circumstance and he had been directly involved since it was
his position that was the issue. However the term limits had been set for a reason and
have been that way for a long time. Director Oakley reaffirmed that this would be only
for emergencies. Director Wilson stated he would still like to leave it as is and that in
the past it had been brought up that we did have working people involved in the Board
and there was a time we did not have any retired people on the Board. Director Green
stated that he thought this would be a viable solution to a problem and that this viable
solution could be put into play at any given time if it was determined to be an
emergency. He was not sure if we needed to put in a stop gap to solve a problem we
no longer have. Director Oakley stated she did not see it that way, she sees it as being
in the policy already so if there is an emergency there is a policy to handle the situation
at the time. This would avoid having to put together a resolution and have to pass that
to then allow a policy change at that time. She agreed we don’t have an issue now but
is looking for future issues to be avoided. Director Pahl stated the desire is to always go
with the normal process but this would make a Plan B that still requires the whole
Board to approve of it and to have it in place so that if a situation does arise this would
allow a vote and be done. Director Green then stated that this resolution is written just
fine and just proposed the question is do we put it into play now or save it if another
emergency arises? Director Oakley asked for clarification from Director Green. He
stated do we pass the resolution and put it into the policy book now or do we do
nothing at this time and save the resolution language for future use if needed. Director
Oakley asked for a motion on the resolution 2019-03. Director Pahl made the motion to
accept the resolution 2019-03 and Director Green seconded the motion. Director
Oakley asked if there was any more discussion. The vote was split with Directors Pahl

4



and Green “for” and Directors Meredith and Wilson “against” and Director Oakley
breaking the tie with a “for” vote passing the resolution with a three to two vote.

7. New Business:
7.1 Discussion on changing day of Board Meeting and start times of the current fiscal year
Board Meetings for 2019 / 2020: Director Oakley stated historically that this is when we set
our meeting day and time and Chief Ward confirmed that this is the meeting we normally
set our meeting day and time for the next year. Director Green led off the discussion with
his comments from the Special Board Meeting explaining his request to move the meeting
to Wednesday evenings instead of Thursday evenings. The main reason was the working
Board members could take advantage of not having to stay late on a Thursday evening for a
Board meeting if they were taking a day off from work on a Friday, it would allow them to
leave Thursday evening to go on their vacation or family trip without missing a Board
Meeting if we held them on Wednesdays. He stated he had discussed with Chief Ward
about any potential conflicts and Chief Ward stated there were no conflicts that he was
aware of. Chief Ward stated the only conflict would be Monday evenings due to training
nights. Director Pahl asked if it would conflict with Blood Drives that were scheduled.
Assistant Chief Hartley stated potentially there could be but stated the blood drives are
normally over at 6:00 pm. He then stated in the future he would schedule the dates around
to avoid any potential conflicts. Director Wilson asked how many blood drives were left this
year. Assistant Chief Hartley stated there were three drives left. Director Oakley question if
we had three left for this year and Assistant Chief Hartley stated yes. Director Green stated
potentially 50% of our next meetings for 2019. Dennis Kirk questioned Director Oakley as to
whether this would be in conflict with the Home Owners Association meetings on
Wednesday. There was a small discussion about when the HOA meetings and workshops if
they were on Mondays or Wednesdays and it was determined their meetings were on
Wednesdays and were in the morning so no conflict would happen. Director Oakley asked if
the blood drives could possibly be moved if needed. Assistant Chief Hartley stated he would
ask-about it. Bob Bengtson asked Director Oakley if there was a Board Policy in regards to
meeting days and times. Director Green answered that yes there is a written policy in place
and that it would require a resolution to have it changed. He confirmed it was only a
discussion at this point. He also said the policy states the time is written in the policy as
well, so over the years when the times were changed in the winter the policy had stated the
time of the meeting so the policy would need to be changed anyway and be more
generalized so the policy would state only the day and not the time. Director Oakley asked
Director Pahl if this would affect him. Director Pahl stated he had committed to this position
and so whatever day the meeting is he has committed to being here. Director Meredith
inquired if Wednesday was better or worse for Director Pahl and he replied it was of little
difference to him, however he did like Thursday better. Director Wilson stated he liked the
Wednesday choice so he could leave earlier Thursday to make a trip to Seattle and be there
for Friday. Director Oakley agreed and stated however it would require a huge change to all
the calendars and the like so a couple of people could get a longer weekend, however if she
was still working she would probably want the same thing. Director Oakley asked if we

5



needed to vote on this and Director Wilson stated he believes we will need to do a policy
rewrite to change the policy and Chief Ward agreed we would have to change and adopt
the new policy. Director Green stated we just needed to vote to see if we would like to
change the day as a group but either way the policy needs to be changed for facts earlier
described as to relation of times. Director Oakley stated in the past, in the winter we had
changed to earlier in the day and questioned as to whether Director Green and Director
Wilson could make the earlier times with their employment schedules. Director Wilson
stated most likely not as to being available at 1:00 pm and Chief Ward stated the meetings
were at 3:30 pm in the past. Director Wilson stated in the winter if snow equipment goes
down he would most likely be unable to leave work for any reason until the equipment is
back out moving snow. Director Green stated he had committed to being at the meetings
and if he had to be here he would however, later in the evening would work better for him.
Director Oakley inquired of Director Pahl who stated he did not see why we could not leave
them at 6:30 pm year round. She then inquired of Director Meredith, (Unable to hear his
answer on recording.) Director Green stated if we eliminated the time in the policy we could
set the time at any time. Director Meredith stated he was concerned about informing the
public on the times and Director Green agreed. Director Wilson stated the notification had
to be at least 10 days in advance of the meeting according to policy. Director Green
continued the discussion in reference of knowing weather conditions and being able to
change the time as needed. He inquired as to what happened in the past with inclement
weather, of did the Board change the times of the meeting? Assistant Chief Hartley stated
that it had been preplanned the time would be changed for the winter months. Director
Oakley stated it had been changed in the HOA newsletter that the times would be earlier
and stated that the information had to be sent in to them pretty far in advance. Director
Oakley called for a voice vote to see if there was interest in changing the meeting day to
Wednesday from Thursday. Directors Meredith, Green and Wilson were for changing to
Wednesday. Chief Ward stated they would make a policy change and bring it back to the
Directors for approval at the next meeting. Director Meredith asked the audience how the
change would affect them. Director Green stated that this was a little vote to change the
day but now we need to actually review the policy to change that, and be sure to leave the
time out of the new policy. Assistant Chief Hartley questioned if this was a consensus vote
or a motion. Director Green confirmed yes it was a consensus vote not a motion. Director
Oakley stated that it would be the next meeting we would have a policy to review and vote
on. Director Wilson stated September would be the earliest we could do a vote because of
statutes on resolution and policy changes and it is possible it could be October and he
would reread the statute for policy changes in the Oregon Fire District Directors Association
handbook to confirm the required number of meetings for a policy change to occur. It was
decided the Directors would address this next month. Chief Ward stated they would get it
written and have a draft out for the Directors to look at before the next meeting.

7.2 Approval of Resolution 2019-04 for the Lease Purchase Agreement for the Purpose of
Procuring an Ambulance, Loader and Related Equipment- Director Oakley stated that Chief
Ward had given us all the information at the last meeting (20 June 2019). Chief Ward stated
we had looked at a few financing options including our own bank. He received a few quotes
and all of them were within a few points of each other on interest rates. He chose to go

6



with Capitol Financial because of the customer service. He was able to have them run
numbers in 30 minutes from his request time, whereas others didn’t call back at all. Also
their accuracy was right on and their rates were within a point or less. Director Meredith
asked if the rate was 4.1% and Chief Ward stated yes it was 4.1%. Director Oakley stated
that this resolution was to give The Chief the ability to complete the financing of the
purchase. Director Oakley then read the resolution into the record. (See Attachment.)
Director Oakley then asked if there was any questions or comments. Director Wilson asked
to clarify if the name of the financing company was Capitol Financial or Government Capital
Corporation? Chief Ward confirmed it was Government Capital Corporation. Director
Wilson then questioned if the Loader that was being referred to was actually the Stryker
Electric Cot Loader. Again Chief Ward confirmed this was the case. Chief Ward then stated
the related equipment would be items needed to be added to the Cot to allow it to fit the
new Loader. Director Wilson asked if we would be using our existing electric cot and Chief
Ward confirmed we would be using our existing cot with the necessary upgrades. Chief
Ward then stated that this would not go into effect until budget year 2020/2021. He
continued the first payment would not be due until that next budget year. Director Wilson
asked for clarification and Chief Ward replied the first payment would be due 31 December
2020. Director Oakley then asked if there were any other comments. Support Volunteer
Tina Wilson asked if there was a reason there was no dollar amounts in the resolution.
Director Meredith stated that the matter had been previously discussed. Assistant Chief
Hartley stated that the information was in the contract from last month. Director Green
asked Chief Ward of he knew the dollar amount. Chief Ward stated the thought it was
$229,000.00. He stated the Loader was $20,000.00 and the ambulance was $209,000.00
and change. He stated the payment would be $21000.00 a year. Bob Bengtson stated the
amount was $231,040.00. Chief Ward confirmed the amount and stated we would be
financing an amount of $156,000.00 of that full amount. Director Green questioned if we
would be putting down $75,000.00 and Chief Ward confirmed that was true. Director
Wilson asked if this was a lease purchase or an outright purchase. Chief Ward stated it was
a lease, then corrected himself stating it was a purchase, but that Government Capital
Corporation called it a lease /purchase. Brenda Davis asked if it was lease to own. Chief
Ward stated no, that we are not leasing it from the company, rather buying it and that we
would be financing it through Government Capital Corporation. Director Oakley than asked
if there were any other questions. There were none so Director Oakley asked to entertain a
motion. Director Green made a motion to approve resolution 2019-04. Director Meredith
seconded the motion. Director Oakley then read the preprinted motion language from the
Staff to the Board of Directors. A unanimous voice vote passed the resolution. Director
Oakley then asked Chief Ward if he had the original resolution for the Board to sign.
Assistant Chief Hartley stated that they had it at their table. Director Wilson made an
inquiry note to Director Oakley that when we passed resolution 2019-03 shouldn’t it have
been read into the record as well. A small discussion between Chief Ward, Assistant Chief
Hartley, Director Wilson and Director Oakley ensued and was determined that was the case.
Director Oakley then read the resolution in its entirety. (See Attached.)

7.3 Board Communication Methods- Director Wilson wanted to bring up communications in
this day of technology that he did not accidently create a meeting by sending out an email

7



to all Board members and the fact we have an email address of board@crrfire.org and also
text messages or phone calls wants to make sure we are receiving information, as in the
case of Independence Day celebration that in the past he used to receive emails about what
was going on as far as events and trainings happening in the next week and no longer
receives those emails. He asked Chief Ward if there was a way the Board Members could
get that communication to allow them to know what is going on in the District and to also
allow them to go participate in the event. Director Meredith stated that since they are not
related to policy that it should not be much of an issue. Chief Ward stated in the past things
like the pancake breakfast we brought that up at the Board Meeting. He just wanted to be
sure the Board Members did not sit more than two at a table. He stated they could send out
an email reminder if we desired. Director Wilson stated that Assistant Chief Hartley used to
send out a weekly update. Chief Ward stated he still does. Director Wilson asked if the
Board Members are privy to this report. Assistant Chief Hartley stated that in the past since
most of the report is operational the Board did not want to see it and fill the email inboxes
up with that kind of stuff at operational level. Assistant Chief Hartley stated that as far as
events they try to include the Board in that communication and break them out into
separate emails if needed and even send them more often. Director Wilson stated
personally he likes to know what is going on so when someone approaches him in the public
he can at least tell them who they need to talk to, like the Chief or it is just a simple
explanation item and can answer the question right there for the person. Director Green
stated not so much operational information but event items occurring and the times of
those events like the Easter Egg Hunt. Director Meredith stated as long as there is no policy
involvement there shouldn’t be any kind of issue. Director Wilson then stated he was just
trying to be informed more of functions and training, since people still believe he is on the
fire department as a responder, and he would be able to explain to them the reason there is
a big fire behind the fire station is there is a training event happening. He added specifically
he had been looking at some of the reports the Board receives one being the operations
report and the call report. In the call report it shows how many calls we had and what type
of calls being there was. In trying to use this report in the financial ability he stated for an
example we had 46 medical calls, and not digging into HIPPA information, how many of
those made money. Using an example of, if they were ALS transports or BLS transports or
non-transports so we would know if we charged $1200.00 for an ALS transport and we had
10 of those last month. Captain Delorto stated all of our transports are the same price.
Assistant Chief Hartley stated that there is no distinction between our transports. Director
Wilson stated the report does not show the number of transports it just shows the number
of medical calls and if we knew how many transports there were we could use the math for
budgeting purposes. Director Green stated using the information Director Wilson is
requesting would allow the historical data to see if there are trends for the income of a
month to see if there is a busier time of year of transports for planning purposes. Chief
Ward stated that we get all of that information from our billing company and we know
exactly how much we get at the end of each month. Director Green stated the trending
process could assist in planning for staffing needs at different times of the year and would
be helpful. Chief Ward stated he does have that information and that we have the amount
of money as an invoice of what we have to pay the billing company. He stated Captain

8



Delorto tracks all of that and doesn’t know why we would need a report to show what he
already knows. Director Green questioned if we knew what our trend was currently in
relation to the call volume to how many transports there were. Chief Ward stated our call
volume was down slightly from last year. Assistant Chief Hartley stated the transport
volume was down as well and was in relation to the call volume. Chief Ward then stated
that this information is getting into the operations part of the department, and that the
Board is supposed to be doing policy and his job is doing the operations. He then stated he
could run the report every month but did not see what that would have to do with our
decisions on policy. Director Green stated he was curious so it could be used for budgeting
purposes and that we were just learning we were down 50% of calls from last year. Kay
Norberg stated at budget time we would know exactly where we are at. Captain McDonald
stated that we were not down 50% of calls or transports, he added at six months we would
be at 610 instead of 620 calls so that we are down a very small percentage. Chief Ward and
Assistant Chief Hartley stated we are at the 50% mark for the year. Clarification by Director
Green and Chief Ward was we were half the number of calls for half the year compared to
all of the calls for the whole year last year. Director Green stated he is not interested in the
operational side just the financial side. Director Wilson stated he was interested in how
much money was coming in from the report since it shows how many medical and rescues,
for example 26 this month, and 42 last month so how much money came in from those
calls. Director Green stated the financials would show how much money came in. Captain
McDonald stated the amount of money we see on the financials is what we actually receive
because we may not get paid for all the transports. Assistant Chief Hartley stated the
ambulance revenue can be 30 to 60 days behind the transport time. Chief Ward stated we
just got our last invoice from our previous billing company, and whatever they are still
working on which could include collections. Director Wilson stated that we should then be
able to track it through the financials then. Chief Ward confirmed that was true.
7.4 Board Involvement with the Department- Director Wilson stated that the discussions
from the previous section covered the questions he had in this subject matter.
8. Fire Chiefs Report- Chief Ward stated that the academy was in week two for new students
and we have three news students and we have one new volunteer who is going to COCC. They
already have their EMT and is also a Wildland Fire Fighter and he is in the academy as well. The
class is a smaller class this year compared to last year so it is being beneficial for all. He stated
he is instructing in the academy and was there today teaching. The class is having a lot more
interaction with other departments than previously. He stated we are down from six or seven
departments to four so the student count is down to sixteen. He stated Brodie Blok is assisting
in the training at the academy using his experience from back east where had some truck
company interaction.
Chief Ward stated he received a call from the County yesterday at about 6:30 pm. The County
had come out right before the 4+ of July and said we wanted to hold off on stacking the
connex’s. Then the call yesterday from the County said to go ahead with what you're doing. He
called the crane today to make an appointment and was told they could stack them tomorrow
and could not wait for next week so he is having them come out tomorrow to stack them at
8:00 am. That portion will then be complete and the next stage is painting them and
completing the installations of the doors, windows and all that stuff. He would like to get them

9



painted as quickly as possible and stated Support Volunteer Mark Jaehnig is pursuing donations
for paint.

Chief Ward reported the Staff is working on the Standard Operating Guidelines. Assistant Chief
Hartley has completed a couple and Chief Ward has a few to review. He stated he has a goal to
review these and they have a few more to do. He reported since they are caught up with other
duties this is allowing them to review the Standard Operating Guidelines for procedures on how
they respond to emergencies. Making sure they are current; are using current terminology and
current strategies and tactics for what we do compared to what we did ten years ago.

The HVAC system had a failure about two or three weeks ago of a burnt out air handling unit.
Mountain View Heating has come out for the repairs and ordered parts which should have been
here this week and they will schedule to come out to complete the repairs. Assistant Chief
Hartley stated he talked to Mountain View Heating this afternoon and the parts had arrived
today and they plan on being out Monday afternoon to start repairs. Chief Ward stated the
building turned 10 years old and is having some pains.

Chief Ward stated along with policies and procedures Captain Delorto has been working on
return to work policies and he is reviewing one on mental health. Chief Ward stated these are
for taking care of our people mentally and making sure they’re ready to come back to work
when they’re ready to come back to work.

Chief Ward reported that engine 521 had an issue with the parking brake during the parade and
it was reported by Responding Volunteer Lieutenant Frank Day that the parking brake would
not hold and allowed the vehicle to roll backward. The unit was taken to Freightliner in
Redmond for inspection and repairs. He stated he had the invoice here and that it was still not
completed as they are waiting for slack adjusters as they were not adjusting properly. They had
to order them from Pierce and Hughes Fire was able to locate a set and should be here any day.
He talked to Freightliner today and they still had not arrived yet. He stated the invoice indicated
the right drive axle brakes were metal on metal due to one of the pads being gone. He stated
the unit will be serviced and a DOT inspection will be performed while it’s in there, along with
some other things. Hoping it will be back next week.

Chief Ward reported we received a VFA grant. He said we talked about it last month and we
were unsure if it was getting funded and he received a letter stating it is fully funded so Captain
McDonald is going to start working on updating the quotes we received for the equipment that
was written when the grant was requested. He is hoping we will get all that equipment ordered
in the next few weeks. Director Wilson asked what this grant was. Assistant Chief Hartley and
Chief Ward stated it was the Volunteer Firefighter Assistance Grant from ODF which would
allow us to get lots of other stuff including 1200 feet of 4” hose so we can supply the other
engine with supply hose and also add 200 feet of 4” onto the existing engine 521 load to allow
it to reach up a long driveway of which we have at least one that is 1100 feet long, we want to
make sure we can make that lay of hose if needed. Chief Ward stated that we still have not
heard from the Feds on AFG Grant which was for the heart monitors and a breathing air
compressor. He stated that they have not awarded any of those grants across the country.
Chief Ward stated he is going on vacation on 31 July 2019 and will be back on 12 August 2019
and is heading to a family reunion in Missouri.

10



9. Operations Report- Assistant Chief Hartley stated he had nothing to add but did bring up the
fact the call volume is down slightly from last year which allowed the staff to get some project
work done.

10. Correspondence and Recognitions- Director Oakley stated she had one piece of
correspondence and Chief Ward stated he had one as well. The one Director Oakley was
referring to was in our packet and Chief Ward stated another one came in after the packet
went out. He then read a thank you to the CRR EMT crew for assistance from Jordan Jones.
Director Wilson stated that this would actually make three as there were two in our packet.
Chief Ward confirmed that there was actually three with two being in the packet. Director
Oakley asked if there was any further correspondence. Director Wilson stated he wanted to
make sure we were all receiving a pamphlet from SDAO because we had a color photocopy in
our packet at the Special Meeting as well as received a mailed copy in our mail boxes in the
station from SDAO and also received it in an email from SDAO. Apparently this must be a very
important document to have received so many copies.

11. Comments / Questions- Director Oakley asked if there was any comments or questions
from the audience using the sign in list starting with Responding Volunteer Lieutenant Frank
Day. He stated he had comments on the Fire Med subject, he wanted to remind everyone that
there are other Fire Med companies out there to pay for everything including Life Flight; Air link
and Fire Med. So if we start looking at raising our fees we could jeopardize our revenue. He
stated he would advise against raising the fee confirming with Chief Ward that the current
operation is covering its expenses. Director Oakley asked Kay Norberg who replied her
questions had been answered. Director Oakley asked Responding Volunteer Marta McGovern-
Philpott replied her questions had been answered as well. Director Oakley then asked Chief,
Staff or Volunteers if they had any comments or questions. Chief Ward asked of the Board
Members if they had all been signed up for the 13 August 2019 training. Director Green
indicated he had not yet but that he would be able to go. Assistant Chief Hartley asked Director
Green if he still needed to be signed up. Director Green stated he had told Administrative
Assistant Schulke at our Special Board Meeting he needed to be signed up and that he has not
seen a confirmation from SDAO. Director Wilson stated he had requested time off from work
for this. Chief Ward stated they would check on Directors Green application. Staff had no
comments or questions. Dennis Kirk asked everyone about potential conflicts with meeting
night and asked if anyone knew when the Special Road District meetings were. Several people
answered (Unintelligible on the recording of who they were.) but was determined the meetings
would not interfere with each other. Director Green stated he had the deposit he received from
Assistant Chief Hartley today and would be making that deposit tomorrow morning. Assistant
Chief Hartley thanked him. Director Oakley then asked the Board of Directors for questions or
comments. Director Wilson had one question and he couldn’t remember if it came from SDAO
website or OFDDA website but in reference to being a Board Member and being bonded. He
asked if the Board had ever been bonded and Assistant Chief Hartley stated yes they had and
he believes it is part of our insurance and he would check with Administrative Assistant Schulke
and SDAO that our insurance automatically includes bonding of the Board Members. Assistant
Chief Hartley assured the Board he would follow up in this matter. Director Wilson stated that
there were certain amounts of bonding required for budget sizes. Assistant Chief Hartley stated
he was aware of this fact. Director Wilson stated that we (Board Members) are personally liable

11



for what happens in our Fire District. Director Wilson then commented on the old business
issue of the motorhome that had been left on our property finally disappeared. Chief Ward
explained the owner had someone come and retrieve it for him and Captain Fast was able to
get it started for them to drive it away. Director Wilson then stated since he did not know 521
was out of service but questioned Chief Ward that when it comes back are we going to send
522 out for its repairs that were determined to be needed last year. Chief Ward replied yes it
would be sent out for repairs as the next thing. Director Oakley asked Director Pahl if he had
anything. Director Pahl stated that whatever day we decide to have our meetings on that he
would not be here in October.

12. Adjournment- With no further business, Director Oakley adjourned the meeting at 7:50 pm.

Respectively submitted by,

Mark W. Wilson
Secretary, Director Position # 5
Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Fire Board

12



Balance Sheet

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue
As of June 30, 2019
Cash Basis

JUN 30, 2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bond Fund 9,837.30
Capital Reserve Fund 173,181.57
FIB - Checking 5,259.71
FIB - Payroll 2,819.14
General Fund 82,169.25
Local Option Levy Fund " 24424424
PayPal 170.26
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 517,681.47
Accounts Receivable (180.00)
Total Current Assets 517,501.47
Total Assets 517,501.47
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
FIB - Credit Cards 5,116.00
Payroll Liabilities 599.88
Total Current Liabilities 5,715.88
Total Liabilities 5,715.88
Equity
Current Year Earnings 495,099.91
Unrestricted Net Assets 16,685.68
Total Equity 511,785.59
Total Liabilities and Equity 517,501.47

Balance Sheet (corrected) Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue






Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

General Fund
RO BT

e 5 e e For the month ended 30 June 2019
Cash Basis

<o RIVE
S : g

A\
QRR? s 3

£O
o

June YTD Actual YTD Budget Var USD Var %

Actual
Revenue
Ambulance Billing $15,409.08 $176,317.13 $150,000.00 $26,317.13  17.5448%
Beginning Fund Balance:General/LO Levy Fund $0.00 $263,282.29 $239,987.00 $23,295.29  9.7069%
Conflagration Revenue $0.00 $2,019.68 $2,020.00 -$0.32 -0.0158%
Deschutes County: General Fund $2,123.20 $73,497.92 $49,235.00 $24,262.92 49.2798%
Deschutes County: Local Option Levy $0.00 $1,622.22 $18,485.00 -$16,962.78 -91.7651%
Emergency Address Signs $20.00 $460.00 $500.00 -$40.00 -8.0%
FireMed $900.00 $12,960.00 $12,375.00 $585.00 4.7273%
Interest $667.83 $8,058.68 $3,500.00 $4,558.68 130.248%
Jefferson County: General Fund $2,605.47 $569,761.00 $584,032.00 -$14,271.00 -2.4435%
Jefferson County: Local Option Levy $978.17 $205,714.55 $205,763.00 -$48.45 -0.0235%
Misc. Income $0.00 $4,359.10 $5,000.00 -$640.90 -12.818%
Sale of Assets/Apparatus $0.00 $7,239.00 $0.00 $7,239.00
Training Income $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 -100.0%
Grant Revenue
Grants Funds $0.00 $3,457.00 $49,379.00 -$45,922.00 -92.999%
SAFER Grant Revenue - $0.00 $9,190.00 $0.00 $9,190.00
Total Grant Revenue $0.00 $12,647.00 $49,379.00 -$36,732.00 -74.4%
Total Revenue $22,703.75  $1,337,838.57 _ $1,320,776.00 $17,062.57  1.2919%
Gross Profit $22,703.75  $1,337,838.57  $1,320,776.00 $17,062.57  1.2919%
Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay & Grant Awards
Capitol Outlay & Grant Awards:Building Cap Pur. -$6,914.00 $0.00 $6,914.00 -$6,914.00 -100.0%
Debt Services & Contingency:Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $3,359.00 -$3,359.00 -100.0%
Total Capital Outlay & Grant Awards -$6,914.00 $0.00 $10,273.00 -$10,273.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services
Materials & Services:Administration $164.20 $12,502.12 $15,000.00 -$2,497.88 -16.6525%
Materials & Services:Building & Maint. $4,524.71 $14,321.25 $10,000.00 $4,321.25 43.2125%
Materials & Services:Department Services $60.00 $1,168.87 $5,000.00 -$3,831.13 -76.6226%
Materials & Services:Dispatch Services $240.40 $59,400.70 $58,115.00 $1,285.70 2.2123%
Materials & Services:EMS Operations $4,729.71 $30,755.63 $32,950.00 -$2,194.37  -6.6597%
Materials & Services:Fire Suppression $204.48 $10,942.33 $16,705.00 -$5,762.67 -34.4967%
Materials & Services:Fuel $894.12 $12,542.50 $10,000.00 $2,542.50 25.425%
Materials & Services:Insurance $0.00 $27,645.00 $30,000.00 -$2,355.00 -7.85%
Materials & Services:Prevention $0.00 $852.07 $1,000.00 -$147.93 -14.793%
Materials & Services:Professional Services $2,473.70 $19,012.14 $20,000.00 -$987.86  -4.9393%
Materials & Services:Radios/Communications $5.29 $1,714.43 $4,611.00 -$2,896.57 -62.8187%
Materials & Services:Rope Rescue Operations $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 -$1,500.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services:SAFER Grant Expend. $510.00 $2,969.00 $9,422.00 -$6,453.00 -68.4886%
Materials & Services:Training $349.36 $7,574.61 $7,389.00 $185.61 2.512%
Materials & Services:Travel $614.88 $3,391.21 $9,105.00 -$5,713.79 -62.7544%
Materials & Services:Tuition Reimbursement $10,500.00 $31,500.00 $31,500.00 $0.00 0.0%
Materials & Services:Uniforms $200.07 $3,173.17 $5,713.00 -$2,539.83  -44.457%
Materials & Services: Utilities $1,352.84 $24,588.43 $22,250.00 $2,338.43  10.5098%

Materials & Services:Vehicle/Equipment Maint. $644.81 $15,107.99 $28,200.00 -$13,092.01 -46.4256%



Materials & Services:Volunteer Incentives $810.00 $22,915.00 $29,400.00 -$6,485.00 -22.0578%
Materials & Services:Wellness Program $1,724.77 $4,240.77 $10,000.00 -$5,759.23 -57.5923%
Total Materials & Services $30,003.34 $306,317.22 $357,860.00 -$51,542.78 -14.4%
Personnel Services
Personnel Services: Employee Benefits $12,100.43 $147,516.40 $168,753.00 -$21,236.60 -12.5844%
Personnel Services:Admin. Asst. O/T $24.48 $315.79 $1,224.00 -$908.21 -74.2002%
Personnel Services:Admin. Asst. Reg Pay $2,831.52 $33,937.44 $34,729.00 -$791.56  -2.2792%
Personnel Services:Assist. Fire Chief:Salary $5,123.04 $55,361.07 $55,558.00 -$196.93  -0.3545%
Personnel Services:Fire Chief $6,333.34 $78,206.84 $79,800.00 -$1,593.16  -1.9964%
Personnel Services:Mechanic $0.00 $2,280.00 $2,280.00 $0.00 0.0%
Personnel Services:Part-Time Employees $0.00 $18,869.62 $35,280.00 -$16,410.38 -46.5147%
Personnel Services:Payroll Taxes $3,494.51 $34,951.69 $38,248.00 -$3,296.31 -8.6183%
Personnel Services:PERS $7,807.43 $97,387.81 $98,419.00 -$1,031.19  -1.0478%
Personnel Services:Shift Personnel: Reg Wage $17,032.54 $173,989.67 $174,032.00 -$42.33  -0.0243%
Personnel Services:Shift Personnel:Overtime $5,665.09 $46,029.41 $34,894.00 $11,135.41  31.9121%
Personnel Services:Volunteer Conflag Reimbur. $0.00 $515.40 $516.00 -$0.60  -0.1163%
Personnel Services:Volunteer Shift Stipends $3,400.00 $11,100.00 $36,500.00 -$25,400.00 -69.589%
Personnel Services:Workers Comp. & Grp Accd $0.00 $18,216.54 $18,500.00 -$283.46  -1.5322%
Total Personnel Services $63,812.38 $718,677.68 $778,733.00 -$60,055.32 -1.7%
Total Operating Expenses $86,901.72 $1,024,994.90 $1,146,866.00  -$121,871.10 -10.6264%
Net Income /(Loss) before Tax -$64,197.97 $312,843.67 $173,910.00 $138,933.67  79.8883%
Net Income -$64,197.97 $312,843.67 $173,910.00 $138,933.67  79.8883%
Total Comprehensive Income -$64,197.97 $312,843.67 $173,910.00 $138,933.67  79.8883%




Balance Sheet

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue
As of July 31, 2019
Cash Basis

JuL 31,2019
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bond Fund 10,576.36
Capital Reserve Fund 173,525.55
FIB - Checking 18,625.37
FIB - Payroll 2,656.80
General Fund 11,155.04
Local Option Levy Fund 245,659.10
PayPal 426.24
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 462,624.46
Accounts Receivable (180.00)
Total Current Assets 462,444.46
Total Assets 462,444.46
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
FIB - Credit Cards 3,452.22
Payroll Liabilities . 494.63
Total Current Liabilities 3,946.85
Total Liabilities 3,946.85
Equity
Current Year Earnings 456,144.38
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,353.23
Total Equity 458,497.61

Total Liabilities and Equity 462,444.46






Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

General Fund
For the month ended 31 July 2019

Cash Basis
July
Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget Var USD Var %
Revenue
Ambulance Billing $21,997.90 $21,997.90 $165,000.00 -$143,002.10 -86.6679%
Beginning Fund Balance:General/LO Levy Fund $326,413.49 $326,413.49 $234,000.00 $92,41349 39.4929%
Contractual Income $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 -100.0%
Deschutes County: General Fund $212.19 $212.19 $52,671.00 -$52,458.81 -99.5971%
Deschutes County: Local Option Levy $0.00 $0.00 $24,803.00 -$24,803.00 -100.0%
Emergency Address Signs $40.00 $40.00 $500.00 -$460.00 -92.0%
FireMed $1,440.00 $1,440.00 $12,600.00 -$11,160.00 -88.5714%
Interest $661.42 $661.42 $5,000.00 -$4,338.58 -86.7716%
Jefferson County: General Fund $2,566.42 $2,566.42 $595,248.00 -$592,681.58 -99.5688%
Jefferson County: Local Option Levy $963.50 $963.50 $277,338.00 -$276,374.50 -99.6526%
Misc. Income $34.75 $34.75 $4,000.00 -$3,965.25 -99.1313%
Training Income $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 -100.0%
Grant Revenue
Grants Funds $0.00 $0.00 $45,922.00 -$45,922.00 -100.0%
SAFER Grant Revenue $7,873.00 $7,873.00 $0.00 $7,873.00
Total Grant Revenue $7,873.00 $7,873.00 $45,922.00 -$38,049.00 -82.9%
Total Revenue $362,202.67 $362,202.67  $1,418,082.00 -$1,055,879.33 -74.4583%
Gross Profit $362,202.67 $362,202.67 _ $1,418,082.00 -$1,055,879.33 -74.4583%
Operating Expenses
General Fund, Transfer Out $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 -$20,000.00 -100.0%
Capital Outlay & Grant Awards
Debt Services & Contingency:Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 -$5,000.00 -100.0%
Total Capital Outlay & Grant Awards $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 -$5,000.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services
Materials & Services:Administration $2,117.21 $2,117.21 $15,520.00 -$13,402.79 -86.3582%
Materials & Services:Building & Maint. $1,013.48 $1,013.48 $10,000.00 -$8,986.52 -89.8652%
Materials & Services:Department Services $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services:Dispatch Services $123.16 $123.16 $63,390.00 -$63,266.84 -99.8057%
Materials & Services:EMS Operations $1,152.69 $1,152.69 $29,584.00 -$28,431.31 -96.1037%
Materials & Services:Fire Suppression $1,023.00 $1,023.00 $27,180.00 -$26,157.00 -96.2362%
Materials & Services:Fuel $940.45 $940.45 $12,000.00 -$11,059.55 -92.1629%
Materials & Services:Insurance $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $27,500.00 -$26,500.00 -96.3636%
Materials & Services:Prevention $51.66 $51.66 $1.000.00 -$948.34  -94.834%
Materials & Services:Professional Services $2,354.72 $2,354.72 $22,190.00 -$19,835.28 -89.3884%
Materials & Services:Radios/Communications $0.00 $0.00 $3,455.00 -$3,455.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services:Rope Rescue Operations $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 -$1,500.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services:SAFER Grant Expenditures $1,854.00 $1,854.00 $9,422.00 -$7,568.00 -80.3226%
Materials & Services:Training $2,004.64 $2,004.64 $8,558.00 -$6,553.36 -76.5758%
Materials & Services:Travel $398.60 $398.60 $12,572.00 -$12,173.40 -96.8295%
Materials & Services:Tuition Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $31,500.00 -$31,500.00 -100.0%
Materials & Services:Uniforms $102.47 $102.47 $5,713.00 -$5,610.53 -98.2064%
Materials & Services:Utilities $1,071.55 $1,071.55 $22,250.00 -$21,178.45 -95.184%
Materials & Services:Vehicle/Equipment Maint. $500.80 $500.80 $25,000.00 -$24,499.20 -97.9968%
Materials & Services:Volunteer Incentives $2,430.00 $2,430.00 $19,000.00 -$16,570.00 -87.2105%
Materials & Services:Wellness Program $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 -$10,000.00 -100.0%
Total Materials & Services $18,138.43 $18,138.43 $361,334.00 -$343,195.57 -95.0%




Personnel Services

Personnel Services:Admin. Assist. O/T $79.56 $79.56 $1,261.00 -$1,181.44 -93.6907%
Personnel Services:Admin. Asst. Reg Wage $2,784.88 $2,784.88 $35,973.00 -$33,188.12 -92.2584%
Personnel Services:Assistant Fire Chief:Salary $4,567.50 $4,567.50 $57,224.00 -$52,656.50 -92.0182%
Personnel Services:Employee Benefits $12,100.43 $12,100.43 $174,477.00 -$162,376.57 -93.0647%
Personnel Services:Fire Chief $6,514.17 $6,514.17 $82,194.00 -$75,679.83 -92.0746%
Personnel Services:Part-Time Employees $5,643.00 $5,643.00 $23,520.00 -$17,877.00 -76.0077%
Personnel Services:Payroll Taxes $3,268.58 $3,268.58 $40,461.00 -$37,192.42 -91.9217%
Personnel Services:PERS $4,456.88 $4,456.88 $119,051.00 -$114,594.12 -96.2563%
Personnel Services:Shift Personnel: Regular Wage $14,240.10 $14,240.10 $180,099.00 -$165,858.90 -92.0932%
Personnel Services:Shift Personnel:Overtime $1,786.18 $1,786.18 $43,698.00 -$41,911.82 -95.9124%
Personnel Services:Student Volunteer Stipends $0.00 $0.00 $7,290.00 -$7,290.00 -100.0%
Personnel Services:Volunteer Shift Stipends $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $36,500.00 -$33,500.00 -91.7808%
Personnel Services:Workers Comp. & Group Acc $13,580.49 $13,580.49 $15,000.00 -$1,419.51 -9.4634%
Total Personnel Services $72,021.77 $72,021.77 $816,748.00 -$744,726.23 -91.2%
Total Operating Expenses $90,160.20 $90,160.20  $1,203,082.00 -$1,112,921.80 -92.5059%
Net Income / (Loss) before Tax $272,042.47 $272,042.47 $215,000.00 $57,042.47 26.5314%
Net Income $272,042.47 $272,042.47 $215,000.00 $57,042.47 26.5314%
Total Comprehensive Income $272,042.47 $272,042.47 $215,000.00 $57,042.47 26.5314%




Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Capital Reserve Fund
For the month ended 31 July 2019

Cash Basis
July
Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget Var USD Var %
Revenue
Beginning Fund Balance:Capital Reserve Fund $173,181.57 $173,181.57 $186,500.00 -$13,318.43  -7.1412%
Jefferson County: Capital Reserve Fund
Jefferson County: Capital Reserve Fund:Interest $343.98 $343.98 $2,750.00 -$2,406.02 -87.4916%
Jefferson County: Capital Reserve Fund: Transfer In $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 -$25,000.00 -100.0%
Total Jefferson County: Capital Reserve Fund $343.98 $343.98 $27,750.00 -$27,406.02 -98.8%
Total Revenue $173,525.55  $173,525.55  $214,250.00 -$40,724.45 -19.0079%
Gross Profit $173,526.55  $173,525.55  $214,250.00 -$40,724.45 -19.0079%
Operating Expenses
Capital Outlay & Grant Awards
Capitol Outlay & Grant Awards:Apparatus Cap Pur. $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 -$75,000.00 -100.0%
Total Capital Outlay & Grant Awards $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 -$75,000.00 -100.0%
Total Operating Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 -$75,000.00  -100.0%
Net Income / (Loss) before Tax $173,525.55  $173,525.55  $139,250.00 $34,275.55 24.6144%
Net Income $173,525.55  $173,525.55  $139,250.00 $34,275.55 24.6144%
Total Comprehensive Income $173,525.55  $173,525.55  $139,250.00 $34,275.55  24.6144%




Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Bond Fund

For the month ended 31 July 2019

Cash Basis
July
Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget Var USD Var %

Revenue
Beginning Fund Balance:Bond Fund $9,837.30 $9,837.30 $4,213.00 $5,624.30  133.4987%
Deschutes County: Bond Fund $38.52 $38.52 $0.00 $38.52

Jefferson County: Bond Fund

Jefferson County: Bond Fund:Current Year Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $168,603.00 -$168,603.00 -100.0%

Jefferson County: Bond Fund:Interest $59.84 $59.84 $600.00 -$540.16  -90.0267%

Jefferson County: Bond Fund:Prior Year Taxes $640.70 $640.70 $2,500.00 -$1,859.30 -74.372%

Total Jefferson County: Bond Fund $700.54 $700.54 $171,703.00 -$171,002.46 -99.6%
Total Revenue $10,576.36 $10,576.36  $175,916.00 -$165,339.64  -93.9878%
Gross Profit $10,576.36 $10,576.36  $175,916.00 -$165,339.64  -93.9878%
Operating Expenses

Capital Outlay & Grant Awards

Capitol Outlay & Grant Awards:Bond Payment $0.00 $0.00 $165,800.00 -$165,800.00 -100.0%

Total Capital Outlay & Grant Awards $0.00 $0.00 $165,800.00 -$165,800.00 -100.0%
Total Operating Expenses $0.00 $0.00  $165,800.00 -$165,800.00 -100.0%
Net Income / (Loss) before Tax $10,576.36 $10,576.36 $10,116.00 $460.36 4.5508%
Net Income $10,576.36 $10,576.36 $10,116.00 $460.36 4.5508%
Total Comprehensive Income $10,576.36 $10,576.36 $10,116.00 $460.36 4.5508%




Payable Invoice Detail

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

For the period July 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Adam Wiley
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Adam Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Wiley May & June Incentives
Total Adam Wiley 90.00
Advanced Stamp & Laser, LLC
Engraved Nameplates for: Materials &
Jul 2,2019 9406 Mark Wilson, Jeff Green 49.50 Paid Services:Administration:S
and Brad Pahl upplies
Total Advanced Stamp & Laser, LLC 49.50
Aflac
Premiums from: Tom,
Jul 17,2019 EFT Alysha, David, Sean, Harry 599.88  Paid Payroll Liabilities
& Dana
Total Aflac 599.88
Amazon
Materials &
Jul1,2019 XXXX 4382 Filters for Heater 75.01 Paid Services:Building &
Maintence:Supplies
. Materials &
Jul1,2019 XXXX 4382 Monthly membership for 1299  Paid Services:Administration:M
Prime :
emberships
Leviton 2615 30 Amp, 125 Materials &
Jul 5,2019 XXXX 4382 volt, NEMA L5-30P, 2P, 3W 55.78 Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
locking Flanged Inlet for nt Maintenance:510582
Materials &
Jul 25,2019 P0-0143 / XXXX 4382 iPad keyboard case 59.95 Paid Services:Administration:Of
fice Equipment
Lot
Jul 27,2019 XXXX 4382 y 65.98 Paid Services:Building &
Paper Towel Rolls for : X .
- Maintence:Supplies
Dispensers
Materials &
Jul 29,2019 XXXX 4382 Coffee for Station 22,50 Paid Services:Building &
Maintence:Supplies
Odo Ban Neutral PH Materials &
Jul 29,2019 XXXX 4382 Concentrate Floor Cleaner 13.10 Paid Services:Building &
for the Station Maintence:Supplies
) . Materials &
Jul30,2019  XXXX 4382 MouPrine Merobership for 1299  Paid Services:Administration:M
August 2
emberships
. Materials &
Jul30,2019  XXXX 4382 Lypsol Foyrer Tetlet Bow! 337 Paid Services:Building &
Cleaner A >
Maintence:Supplies
Materials &
Jul30,2019  XXXX 4382 Teash Bags, 309 and uitier 11072 Paid Services:Building &
janitorial items for Station . A
Maintence:Supplies
Total Amazon 432.39

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Amy Weddle
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Amy Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Weddle May & June Incentives
Total Amy Weddle 90.00
BendTel
Telephone charges, .
outb%und calls %ecurring : Mate_nals &
Jul 17,2019 0369688 4 ! 450.96 Paid Services:Utilities:Telecom
service charges, taxes, o o
munications
surcharges
Total BendTel 450.96
Brian's Cabinets
Materials &
Jul10,2019  XXXX 4382 2 shelves ordered to add 30.00  Paid Services:Building &
to existing food pantry : :
Maintence:Supplies
Total Brian's Cabinets 30.00
Carson Oil Company, Inc.
Jul2,2019 CP-00202456 Fuel for all apparatus 474.42  Paid Materials & Services:Fuel
Jul 17,2019 CP-00205046 Fuel for all apparatus 466.03 Paid Materials & Services:Fuel
Total Carson Oil Company, Inc. 940.45
Cayla Forsythe
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Cayla Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Forsythe May & June Incentives
Total Cayla Forsythe 90.00
CLIA Laboratory Program
Annual Dues for Blood . Materials & Services:EMS
Jul 8,201 SBD326355 Glucose Lab Certificate 186.00  Pald Operations:Fees/Dues
Total CLIA Laboratory Program 180.00
Colton Steinke
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 . Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Reimbursement - Colton S. -
May & June Incentives
Total Colton Steinke 90.00
Crook County Fire & Rescue
Jul 16,2019 268 PALS Card for David 750  Paid Materlzfls&Serwces:EMS
McDonald Operations:
Jul16,2019 268 BLS Card for Tom Fast 500 Paid Materials& SenicesEMS
Operations:
Total Crook County Fire & Rescue 12.50
Crooked River Needle Works LLC
Jul 17, 2019 0719-015 Purchase of 2 Navy Polo's 3196 Paid Mate.rlals&_
for Board members Services:Uniforms
Jul 17,2019 0719-015 Purchase of 1 Navy Polo 1753 Paid Matgnals&_
for Board member Services:Uniforms
A . . Materials &
Jul 17,2019 0719-015 Shipping & Handling 7.98 Paid Services:Uniforms
Embroidery of Color Logo 45.00 Paid Materials &

Jul 17,2019 0719-015

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Services:Uniforms



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
; Materials & Services:Fire
Jul17,2019  0719-015 2‘;:;:’5 added o tight 1500 Paid Suppression:supplies/Equ
ipment
Total Crooked River Needle Works LLC 117.47
Crooked River Ranch Water Company
p Materials &
Jul1,2019 94 Base Rate 34.59 Paid Services: Utilities:Water
. Materials &
Jul1,2019 94 Water 8720 Paid Services: Utilities:Water
Total Crooked River Ranch Water Company 121.79
Crooked River Sanitary
Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 00014 Sanitation Services 69.92 Paid Services:Utilities:Sanitatio
n
Total Crooked River Sanitary 69.92
Dan Marsh
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Dan Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Marsh May & June Incentives
Total Dan Marsh 90.00
Dennis Senko
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 Reimbursement - Dennis  Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
S. May & June Incentives
Total Dennis Senko 90.00
Deschutes County 911 Service District
Jul1,2019 1023 911 Police-Fire RMS User 12316  Paid Mate.nalsé% )
Fees Services:Dispatch Services
Total Deschutes County 911 Service District 123.16
Deschutes County Clerk
Election Fee costs for Materlals &
Jul 8, 2019 Election Fee 115.27 Paid Services:Professional
Deschutes County . .
Services:Elections Fees
Total Deschutes County Clerk 115.27
Digital Employment/Streamline
Materials &
Jul 23,2019 101139 Mo. §ubscrnpt[on for web 10000 Paid Serv!ces:Professmnal
hosting/website Services:Computer
Services
Total Digital Employment/Streamline 100.00
Ethan Brown
: . Materials &
Jul 10, 2019 Mileage Stipend - Ethan Mileage Stipend 135.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Brown DD .
Incentives
Jul10,2019 ~ MileageStipend-Ethan (1047)  Paid Payroll Liabilites
Brown DD
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 Reimbursement - Ethan Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Brown May & June Incentives
Total Ethan Brown 214.53

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Fieldprint
Fingerprinting Fee for Materials &
Jul18,2019  XXXX 4382 gerprinting 1250  Paid Services:Professional
Colton Steinke .
Services
Total Fieldprint 12.50
Fire Pro, LLC
. Materials &
# h . . . ;
Jul 1,2019 5098226 f;jrdf_glc emieal recharge 35.00 Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
nt Maintenance:516608
Total Fire Pro, LLC 35.00
Frank Day
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Frank Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Day May & June Incentives
Total Frank Day 90.00
Garrett Schweigert
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 Reimbursement - Garrett ~ Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
S. May & June Incentives
Total Garrett Schweigert 90.00
Gary White
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Gary Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
White May & June Incentives
Total Gary White 90.00
Hagemeister Enterprises, Inc.
Materials &
Jul2,2019 29374R Battery for 592 132.00 Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
nt Maintenance:511848
Total Hagemeister Enterprises, Inc. 132.00
High Desert Auto Supply
Materials &
Jul 8,2019 496429 New Battery for 543 229.58 Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
nt Maintenance:515753
Materials &
Jul 8,2019 496429 Core Deposit 18.00 Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
nt Maintenance:515753
Materials &
Jul 8,2019 496429 Core Deposit (18.00) Paid Services:Vehicle/Equipme
nt Maintenance:515753
Total High Desert Auto Supply 229.58
Home Depot
Building materials for Materials &
Jul 24, 2019 XXXX 4382 Training grounds behind 141.00 Paid Services:Building &
the Station Maintence:Supplies
Building materials for
recruit Academy training Materials &
Jul 29,2019 XXXX 4382 in Redmond (will be 1,070.64 Paid Zarvic .ST ..
reimbursed from DPSST es:Training
with grant funds)
Total Home Depot 1,211.64

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS STATUS ACCOUNT
HRA VEBA Trust
Contributions for: Tom, Personnel
Jul 17,2019 ACH Alysha, David, Sean, Harry 1,500.00 Paid Services:Employee
&Dana Benefits:HRAVEBA
Total HRA VEBA Trust 1,500.00
IAFF 3650 - Redmond Firefighters Union
Jul10,2019  Union Dues - ACH =aianiliges fha: T, 10200  Paid Payroll Liabilties
David, Alysha
PAC Donation to Union - PAC Donations to Union ; -
Jul 10,2019 ACH from: Tom, Alysha, David 12.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Jul17,2019  Union Dues - ACH Unian Dues for: Tom, 10200  Paid Payroll Liabilties
Alysha & David
PAC donation to Union - PAC donations to Union . < i
Jul 17,2019 ACH from: Tom, Alysha & David 12.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Total IAFF 3650 - Redmond Firefighters Union 228.00
International Association of Fire Chief's
Materials &
Jul 1, 2019 Membership IAFC Membership Dues 195.00 Paid Services:Administration:M
emberships
Materials &
Jul1,2019 Membership Western Division Dues 65.00 Paid Services:Administration:M
emberships
Total International Association of Fire Chief's 260.00
Jeff Scheetz
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 Reimbursement - Jeff Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Scheetz May & June Incentives
Total Jeff Scheetz 90.00
Jesse West
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Jesse Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
West May & June Incentives
Total Jesse West 90.00
L.N. Curtis & Sons
Materials & Services:Fire
Low intake valve, with PRV . i :
Jul 1, 2019 INV292995 and Bleeder for 521 895.00 Paid §uppre55|on.5upplles/Equ
ipment
Total L.N. Curtis & Sons 895.00
Marta McGovern-Philpott
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Marta Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
McGov May & June Incentives
Total Marta McGovern-Philpott 90.00
Mountain View Heating, Inc.
Service
Call/Diagnostic/Trip Fee to
st bupec o
Jul 16,2019 164791 o 159.00  Paid Services:Building &
Heater. Will have to order . :
Maintence:Maintenance
parts, recommended
replacing phase 25Kw
heating elements.
Total Mountain View Heating, Inc. 159.00

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Mt. Bachelor Fitness Equipment
Maintenance of Physical Materials &
Jul 29,2019 37 Fitness Equipmentin Gym 428.40 Paid Services:Building &
area of building Maintence:Maintenance
Total Mt. Bachelor Fitness Equipment 428.40
Myrsideys Steward
Cell Phone Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16,2019 Reimbursement - Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Myrsideys S. May & June Incentives
Total Myrsideys Steward 90.00
Nationwide Retirement Solutions
Deferred Comp
contributions from: Tom, . o
Jul 10, 2019 Def. Comp -EFT Alysha, David, Sean and 215.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Dana
Deferred Comp
Jul 17,2019 Def. Comp - EFT contributions from: Tom, 200.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Alysha, David and Sean
Total Nationwide Retirement Solutions 415.00
Nolan Wironen
cali Phote Quarterly Cell Phone Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 : Reimbursement for April, 90.00 Paid Services:Volunteer
Reimbursement - Nolan W. ;
May & June Incentives
Total Nolan Wironen 90.00
Norco
Jul 1, 2019 26792744 Small Tank Medical 1762  Paid Materlefls & Serwc-es:EMS
Oxygen, DM Operations:Supplies
Jul1, 2019 26792744 DEY M Large Tank Medical 3677 Paid Materla.ls&Serwc_es:EMS
Oxygen Operations:Supplies
Jul1,2019 26792744 Handling Charge 25.00 Paid NiSEETIAIS Sl cehEa
Operations:Supplies
Cylinder Rentals of : Materials & Services:EMS
Jul1,2019 26828761 Oxygen/AND 20.40 Paid Operations:Supplies
Cylinder Rental of . Materials & Services:EMS
Jul 1,2019 26828761 Oxygen/S/DEY 20.40 Paid Operations:Supplies
Total Norco 120.19
OFSOA
. Annual membership Dues 2 Mate.rials &
Jul 1, 2019 Membership Dues/Dana 40.00 Paid Services:Administration:M
for Dana :
emberships
Total OFSOA 40.00
Oregon PERS .
Jul 10, 2019 PERS - EFT Employer Contribution 3,598.74  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
Jul 10,2019 PERS - EFT Empleyee Cantribution, 977.92  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
paid by Employer
Jul 23,2019 EFT Employer contribution 3,356.43  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
Jul 23,2019 EFT Employee contriliution, 912.07 Approved Personnel Services:PERS
paid by Employer
Total Oregon PERS 8,845.16

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Pacific Power
Basic Charges, Load Size, .
Jul2,2019 247121710013 Demand Charges, Kilowatt 407.90  Paid Materials® .
Services:Utilities:Electric
Usage
Total Pacific Power 407.90
Solutions Yes
Materials &
Jul 24,2019 INV199126 Black/White Copies 9.59 Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Materials &
Jul 24,2019 INV199126 Color Copies 110.05 Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Total Solutions Yes 119.64
Special Districts Insurance Services
Employee Assistance Materials &
Jul 1,2019 EAP Services Program for 271.13  Paid Services:Professional
: Staff/Volunteers Services:E.AP.
Worker's Compensation . Pers!:mnel
Jul 1,2019 34W52514-358 13,580.49  Paid Services:Workers Comp. &
7/1/2019 - 6/30/20 .
Group Accident
. Personnel
Jul16,2019  03-0052514 August Health Premiums 9,451.53 Paid Services:Employee
for Employees ;
Benefits:Health Insurance
. Personnel
Jul16,2019  03-0052514 August Dental Premigms 876.42 Paid Services:Employee
for Employees )
Benefits:Dental Insurance
Personnel
Jul16,2019  03-0052514 August Long-Term 13248  Paid Services:Employes
Premium for Employees Benefits:Long Term
Disability Insurance
Deductible for auto Materials &
Jul 23,2019 Claim#VAAP2019064781 comprehensive coverage 1,000.00 Paid :
Services:Insurance
on Tender ‘
Total Special Districts Insurance Services 25,312.05
Speer Hoyt, LLC
Services Rendered for:
Corresponding with Chief
regarding 911 agreement,
review final draft of DTRS
agreement with 911,
review collections Materials &
Jul 8,2019 agreement and draft 1,621.50 Paid Services:Professional
health information subject Services:Legal
to HIPAA, complete review
and suggested revisions
for collections contract
and forward comments to
Chief
Total Speer Hoyt, LLC 1,621.50
Springfield Fire & Life Safety
Final Bill for part of May's Materials & Services:EMS
Jul 16,2019 Final Bill billing and all of June's 840.00 Paid Operations:Ambulance
2019 Billing Fees
Total Springfield Fire & Life Safety 840.00

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Stamps.com
Materials &
Jul 9, 2019 XXXX 4382 Purchase of Stamps 50.00 Paid Services:Administration:P
ostage & Shipping
o Materials &
Jul16,2019  XXXX4382 s e 1799 Paid Services:Administration:P
Stamps. com P
ostage & Shipping
Total Stamps.com 67.99
UPS
Materials &
Jul 2,2019 XXXX 4382 Shipping charges 17.45 Paid Services:Administration:P
ostage & Shipping
Shipping Charges to ship Materials &
Jul 8, 2019 0000Y121Y8279, XXXX 4382 out items to Systems 11.60 Paid Services:Administration:P
Design West ostage & Shipping
Materials &
Jul 17,2019 XXXX 4382 Shipping Charges 25.62 Paid Services:Administration:P
ostage & Shipping
Total UPS 54.67
US Bank Equipment Finance
Contract Payment for Watedals &
Jul 16,2019 389662826 - EFT Copier y 139.99 Paid Services:Administration:C
P opier Expenses
Property Damage Materials &
Jul16,2019 389662826 -EFT pertyDamage 2440 Paid Services:Administration:C
Surcharge for Copier -
opier Expenses
Total US Bank Equipment Finance 164.39
Verizon Wireless
. Materials &
Jul2,2019 9832681998 PhaneLmEtarzel 20.98 Paid Services:Utilities:Telecom
Machines .
munications
Total Verizon Wireless 20.98
Walmart
Candy and other items Materials &
Jul 6,2019 XXXX 4382 purchased for 4th of July 51.66 Paid : .
Services:Prevention
parade
Total Walmart 51.66
Western Communications INC
: ; Materials &
Jul 24,2019 Posting of LB-1 in paper Posting of L.B-l Farin 852.80 Paid Services:Administration:A
Bend Bulletin S
dvertising
Total Western Communications INC 852.80
Xero
Materials &
Monthly subscription fee ; Services:Professional
Jul 24, 2019 R I for accounting platform 2250 Pald Services:Accounting/Payro
Il Services
Total Xero 22.50
Your Care, LLC
Firefighter Lab w/o PSA for 2 Materials &
210.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant

Jul 16,2019 2174

Michael McClellan

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Expenditures



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
-, . Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Hepatitis B Vaucine for 85.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Michael McClellan ]
Expenditures
Rapid Employment 10 Materials &
Jul 16, 2019 2174 Panel Screen for Michael 52.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
McClellan Expenditures
- . Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Firefighter Physical for 300.00  Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Michael McClellan :
Expenditures
s g . Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Firefighter Physical for 300.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Emma Parker .
Expenditures
o Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 FirefighterLabjo PSA for 21000 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Emma Parker .
Expenditures
s . Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Firefighter Pliysical for 300.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Chase Wylder »
Expenditures
Respiratory Questionnaire Mateyfals&
Jul16,2019 2174 platory 50.00  Paid Services:SAFER Grant
for Chase Wylder .
Expenditures
o : Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Hepatitis B Vaccine for 85.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Chase Wylder .
Expenditures
Rapid Employment 10 Materials &
Jul 16,2019 2174 Panel Screen for Chase 52.00 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Wylder Expenditures
_ Materials &
Jul16,2019 2174 Fikefigfitar Lab infoPSA for 21000  Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Chase Wylder ;
Expenditures
Total Your Care, LLC 1,854.00
Total 50,719.37

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue






BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
CROOKED RIVER RANCH
RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

JEFFERSON AND DESCHUTES COUNTIES, OREGON

In the matter of: Receiving unanticipated RESOLUTION: 2019-05
revenue to the General Fund of Crooked
River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.326(2), provides that money from
unforeseen grants, gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal
corporation in trust for a specific purpose may be lawfully expended after enactment of an
appropriate resolution;

WHEREAS, Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District has received a
Volunteer Firefighter Assistance Grant matching funds of $10,000 and,

WHEREAS, Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District can provide matching
funds through an in-kind match of volunteer hours and,

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.326(2) allows Crooked River Ranch
Rural Fire Protection District to spend the unforeseen money,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Crooked River Ranch
Rural Fire Protection District, Oregon recognizes the additional revenue and appropriates the
funds as follows:

FUND REVENUE LINE ITEM AMOUNT
General Fund Grant Revenue $10,000
FUND APPROPRIATION LINE ITEM AMOUNT
General Fund Grant Award Expenditures $10,000

INTRODUCED and ADOPTED Thursday, August 15t 2019

ATTEST: CROOKED RIVER RANCH
RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
By: By:
Board Director, Barbara Oakley Board Director, Jeff Green
By: By:
Board Director, Bradley Pahl Board Director, John Meredith
By:

Board Director, Mark W. Wilson






CROOKED RIVER RANCH
FIRE & RESCUE

Operations Report

August 2019
> Calls for service for June totaled 45. A breakdown of calls by month is below:
2019 Calls by Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
1-Fire (Building, Wildland,

1 0
Vehicle, etc.) 2 ¢ 1 13

2-Overpressure Rupture,

Explosion, Overheat (No Fire)
21 40 3 26 42 6 37

3-Rescue & EMS . 2

4-Hazardous Condition

(No Fire)

5-Service Call
6-Good Intent Call

7-False Alarm & False Call
8-Severe Weather &
Natural Disaster
9-Special/Other Incident ¢ 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
38 51 49 36 60 45 51 0 0 0 0 0
Total Calls-To-Month End 2019
330

> The 4™ of July fireworks event and the booth at the Independence Celebration were a
success. Staff, Volunteers, and Support Volunteers participated in these events.

> Captain Fast and Firefighter Scheetz setup a rope rescue drill to use the new training
building. Volunteers and staff were able to practice rescue litter operations with manual
raising and lowering systems.

» Captain McDonald has begun the annual turnout inspection project. Turnouts are being
sent in batches to the vendor. This project allows the District to keep turnouts in-service
for longer periods of time.

» Captain Delorto is working with MedProED to host a Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support
Class and Advanced Medical Life Support Class at our station.



> Fire Med Memberships monthly report:
o New memberships: 4
o Non-renewals: 2
Respectfully submitted,

Sean Hartley, Assistant Chief



